
1



2











 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:   Appoint New MH & IDD Planning Network 
Advisory Committees Member  
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
  

April 28, 2011 

Background Information:  
 
The Department of Aging and Disability Services (DADS) contract requires that the 
Planning Network Advisory Committee (PNAC) “…be composed of at least nine members, 
fifty percent of whom shall be consumers or family members of consumers…”  Three 
PNAC  members resigned in FY 2010 (one took a new job that removed them from our 
service area, one moved out of state and one had other volunteer duties which 
frequently conflicted with PNAC meetings). 
 
Staff are recommending one new member for appointment to both the IDDPNAC and 
MHPNAC: 
 
Susan Lindsey, Community Member 

• Other Organizations – Texas Rehab Association (Local Chapter Board Member), 
TRAN Texas Rehabilitation Action Network 

• Personal Highlights – Opened new DARS office in Conroe to serve citizens with 
disabilities 

 
Ms. Lindsey has agreed to serve on the MHPNAC and IDDPNAC for a two year term 
which will expire August 31, 2012. 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
 
None 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Appoint Susan Lindsey as a Member of the MH and IDD Planning Network 
Advisory Committees to a Two Year Term Which Expires August 31, 2012  
 
 

7



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Approve March 2011 Financial Statements 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

April 28, 2011 

Background Information: 
 
None 

Supporting Documentation: 
 
March 2011 Financial Statements 

Recommended Action: 
 
Approve March 2011 Financial Statements  

 

8



 
 
 

March 2011 Financial Summary 
 

Revenues for March 2011 were $1,943,896 and operating expenses were $1,791,094 resulting in 
a gain in operations of $152,802.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary Expenses for March 
were $42,751 resulting in a gain of $110,051.  Total revenues were 128.79% of the monthly 
budgeted revenues and total expenses were 99.06% of the monthly budgeted expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues are $14,693,913 and operating expenses are $12,972,136 leaving excess 
operating revenues of $1,721,777.  YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary Expenses are 
$1,526,080 resulting in a gain YTD of $195,698. Total revenues are 100.66% of the YTD 
budgeted revenues and total expenses are 96.49% of the YTD budgeted expenses. 
   
 
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 
 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

No items to Report     
 
 
 
 
 
EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 
 

Revenue Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

No items to Report     
 
 
 

9



TOTALS  COMBINED 
FUNDS 

 TOTALS  
COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase
March 2011 February 2011 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 4,025                           4,025                      -                     
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 7,709,173                    6,565,232               1,143,942           
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 246,914                       232,478                  14,435                
Accounts Receivable 1,310,859                    1,408,521               (97,662)              
Inventory 33,539                         33,620                    (81)                     
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 9,304,509                    8,243,876               1,060,634           

FIXED ASSETS 5,050,968                    5,050,968               -                     

OTHER ASSETS 52,063                         62,207                    (10,144)              

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT 1,720,257                    1,720,257               -                     
TOTAL ASSETS 16,127,798                15,077,308            1,050,490         

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,059,656                  1,141,932              (82,276)            

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of March 31, 2011

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,059,656                  1,141,932              (82,276)            

NOTES PAYABLE 407,690                       407,690                  -                     

DEFERRED REVENUE 2,761,405                    1,759,292               1,002,113           

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Capital Leases-Equipment 82,567                         82,567                    -                     
Bond Series 1995 -                              -                          -                     
Bond Series 2004 1,230,000                    1,230,000               -                     

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 248,666                       138,616                  110,051              
Debt Service Fund (245,779)                     (260,214)                 14,435                

FUND EQUITY
Reserved for Fixed Assets 5,050,968                    5,050,968               -                     
Reserved for Worker Comp 274,409                       274,409                  -                     
Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000                    1,230,000               -                     
Reserved for Debt Service 492,693                       492,693                  -                     
Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 879,405                       879,405                  -                     
Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290                       354,290                  -                     
Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 43,165                         36,998                    6,167                  
Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973                         32,973                    -                     
Reserved for Operations and Programs 2,000,000                    2,000,000               -                     
Unrestricted and Undesignated 225,690                       225,690                  -                     
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 16,127,798                15,077,308            1,050,491         

10



 General 
Operating  

Funds 
 Debt Service 

Funds 
 General Fixed 

Assets 
March 2011 August 2010

Final
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 4,025                 4,025                2,975                  
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 7,709,173          7,709,173         4,887,535           
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 246,914         246,914            558,805              
Accounts Receivable 1,310,859          1,310,859         1,534,673           
Inventory 33,539               33,539              32,515                
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 9,057,596          246,914         -                       9,304,509         7,057,981           

FIXED ASSETS 5,050,968            5,050,968         5,050,968           

OTHER ASSETS 52,063               52,063              44,819                

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT 1,720,257      1,720,257         2,125,257           
TOTAL ASSETS 9,109,659          1,967,171      5,050,968            16,127,798       14,102,677         

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,059,656          1,059,656         1,569,628           

NOTES PAYABLE 407,690         407,690            407,690              

DEFERRED REVENUE 2,761,405          2,761,405         (35,546)               

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR

 Memorandum Only 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of March 31, 2011

 TOTALS 

LONG TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Capitol Leases -                     82,567           82,567              82,567                
Bond Series 1995 -                     -                 -                   -                      
Bond Series 2004 1,230,000      1,230,000         1,635,000           

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 248,666             248,666            52,969                
Debt Service Fund -                     (245,779)        (245,779)          (15,188)               

FUND EQUITY
Reserved for Fixed Assets -                     5,050,968            5,050,968         5,050,968           
Reserved for Worker's Compensation 274,409             274,409            274,409              
Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000          1,230,000         -                      
Reserved for Debt Service 492,693         492,693            573,993              
Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 879,405             879,405            2,109,405           
Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290             354,290            354,290              
Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 43,165               43,165              -                      
Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973               32,973              32,973                
Reserved for Operations and Programs 2,000,000          2,000,000         2,000,000           
Unrestricted and Undesignated 225,690             225,690            144,390              
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 9,109,659          1,967,171      5,050,968            16,127,798       14,102,677         

11



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: March 2011 March 2011

Local Revenue Sources 130,432                   2,045,061                
Earned Income 840,067                   5,865,965                
General Revenue-Contract 973,398                   6,782,887                
TOTAL INCOME 1,943,896              14,693,913             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 918,640                   6,853,708                
Employee Benefits 202,286                   1,448,208                
Medication Expense 31,573                     255,646                   
Travel-Board/Staff 33,304                     214,907                   
Building Rent/Maintenance 14,694                     135,396                   
Consultants/Contracts 403,241                   2,751,043                
Other Operating Expenses 187,356                   1,313,227                

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
For the Month Ended March 2011

and YTD as of March 2011

p g p , , ,
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,791,094              12,972,136             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 152,802                 1,721,777               

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building 4,638                       1,258,406                
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 38,113                     267,673                   
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 42,751                   1,526,080               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,833,846              14,498,216             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 110,051                 195,698                  

12



YTD APPROVED Increase
March 2011 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 2,045,061                1,985,164            59,897               
Earned Income 5,865,965                5,841,959            24,006               
General Revenue-Contract 6,782,887                6,769,769            13,118               
TOTAL INCOME 14,693,913              14,596,892          97,021               

EXPENSES:
Salaries 6,853,708                6,952,568            (98,860)              
Employee Benefits 1,448,208                1,534,096            (85,888)              
Medication Expense 255,646                   310,036               (54,390)              
Travel-Board/Staff 214,907                   242,460               (27,553)              
Building Rent/Maintenance 135,396                   139,124               (3,728)                
Consultants/Contracts 2,751,043                2,814,150            (63,107)              
Other Operating Expenses 1,313,227                1,417,987            (104,760)            
TOTAL EXPENSES 12,972,136              13,410,421          (438,285)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,721,777                1,186,471            535,306             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budgeted
Year to Date as of March 2011

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,258,406                1,348,402            (89,996)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 267,673                   267,151               522                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,526,080                1,615,553            (89,473)              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,498,216              15,025,974          (527,758)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 195,698                 (429,082)             624,780           

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 267,673                   267,151               522                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                       -                     
Interest Income   
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 267,673                 267,151              522                  

13



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: March 2011 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 130,432                   121,073               9,359                 
Earned Income 840,067                   741,446               98,621               
General Revenue-Contract 973,398                   646,865               326,533             
TOTAL INCOME 1,943,896                1,509,384            434,512             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 918,640                   938,549               (19,909)              
Employee Benefits 202,286                   237,307               (35,021)              
Medication Expense 31,573                     (107,748)              139,321             
Travel-Board/Staff 33,304                     32,760                 544                    
Building Rent/Maintenance 14,694                     26,174                 (11,480)              
Consultants/Contracts 403,241                   440,606               (37,365)              
Other Operating Expenses 187,356                   230,948               (43,592)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,791,094                1,798,596            (7,502)                

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 152,802                   (289,212)              442,014             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended March 2011

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 4,638                       14,497                 (9,859)                
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 38,113                     38,170                 (57)                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 42,751                     52,667                 (9,916)                

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,833,846                1,851,263            (17,417)              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 110,051                 (341,879)             451,930           

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 38,113                     38,170                 (57)                     
Bond Payments Disbursements -                       -                     
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 38,113                   38,170                (57)                   

14



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: March 2011 March 2010 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 2,045,061                        815,635                    1,229,426          
Earned Income 5,865,965                        5,459,615                 406,350             
General Revenue-Contract 6,782,887                        6,851,989                 (69,102)              
TOTAL INCOME 14,693,913                      13,127,239               1,566,674          

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 6,853,708                        6,364,465                 489,243             
Employee Benefits 1,448,208                        1,348,513                 99,695               
Medication Expense 255,646                           420,420                    (164,774)            
Travel-Board/Staff 214,907                           201,393                    13,514               
Building Rent/Maintenance 135,396                           179,963                    (44,567)              
Consultants/Contracts 2,751,043                        2,589,287                 161,756             
Other Operating Expenses 1,313,227                        1,275,885                 37,342               
TOTAL EXPENSES 12,972,136                      12,379,926               592,210             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,721,777                        747,313                    974,464             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With March 2010 Comparative Data
Year to Date as of March 2011

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,258,406                        30,155                      1,228,251          
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 267,673                           315,290                    (47,617)              
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,526,080                        345,445                    1,180,635          

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,498,216                      12,725,371               1,772,845          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 195,698                         401,868                   (206,170)          

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 267,673                           315,290                    (47,617)              
Bond Payments Disbursements -                     
Interest Income -                     
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 267,673                         315,290                   (47,617)            

15



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: March 2011 March 2010 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 130,432                      104,724                    25,708                    
Earned Income 840,067                      830,672                    9,395                      
General Revenue-Contract 973,398                      987,482                    (14,084)                   
TOTAL INCOME 1,943,896                   1,922,878                 21,018                    

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 918,640                      868,996                    49,644                    
Employee Benefits 202,286                      221,257                    (18,971)                   
Medication Expense 31,573                        61,587                      (30,014)                   
Travel-Board/Staff 33,304                        28,638                      4,666                      
Building Rent/Maintenance 14,694                        16,418                      (1,724)                     
Consultants/Contracts 403,241                      374,457                    28,784                    
Other Operating Expenses 187,356                      178,280                    9,076                      
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,791,094                   1,749,633                 41,461                    

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 152,802                      173,245                    (20,443)                   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With March 2010 Comparative Data
For the Month March 2011

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 4,638                          1,240                        3,398                      
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 38,113                        45,041                      (6,928)                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 42,751                        46,281                      (3,530)                     

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,833,846                   1,795,914                 37,932                    

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 110,051                    126,962                   (16,913)                 

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 38,113                        45,041                      (6,928)                     
Bond Payments Disbursements -                          
Interest Income -                          
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 38,113                      45,041                     (6,928)                   

16



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: March 2011 February 2011 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 130,432                      452,368               (321,936)            
Earned Income 840,067                      773,972               66,095               
General Revenue-Contract 973,398                      968,211               5,186                 
TOTAL INCOME 1,943,896                   2,194,551            (250,654)            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 918,640                      994,786               (76,146)              
Employee Benefits 202,286                      218,723               (16,437)              
Medication Expense 31,573                        39,277                 (7,704)                
Travel-Board/Staff 33,304                        27,858                 5,446                 
Building Rent/Maintenance 14,694                        34,997                 (20,302)              
Consultants/Contracts 403,241                      396,451               6,790                 
Other Operating Expenses 187,356                      207,427               (20,070)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,791,094                   1,919,519            (128,424)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 152,802                      275,032               (122,230)            

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With February 2011 Comparative Data
As of March 2011

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 4,638                          326,939               (322,300)            
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 38,113                        38,113                 -                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 42,751                        365,052               (322,300)            

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,833,846                   2,284,570            (450,725)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 110,051                    (90,020)               200,070           

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 38,113                        38,113                 -                     
Bond Payments Disbursements -                     
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 38,113                      38,113                -                   

17



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: March 2011 March 2011 March 2011 March 2011 March 2011 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 2,032,532                 (87,737)                       100,266                      2,045,061                   1,985,164             59,897                
Earned Income 1,739,280                 3,410,580                   716,106                      5,865,965                   5,841,959             24,006                
General Revenue-Contract 5,745,431                 1,037,456                   -                              6,782,887                   6,769,769             13,118                
TOTAL INCOME 9,517,243                 4,360,299                 816,372                    14,693,913                14,596,892         97,021              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 5,031,102 1,368,403                   454,204                      6,853,708                   6,952,568             (98,860)              
Employee Benefits 1,025,142                 329,828                      93,238                        1,448,208                   1,534,096             (85,888)              
Medication Expense 247,519                    -                              8,127                          255,646                      310,036                (54,390)              
Travel-Board/Staff 136,117                    53,729                        25,061                        214,906                      242,460                (27,554)              
Building Rent/Maintenance 94,515                      40,882                        -                              135,396                      139,124                (3,728)                
Consultants/Contracts 543,713                    2,163,627                   43,703                        2,751,043                   2,814,150             (63,107)              
Other Operating Expenses 815,531                    338,011                      159,685                      1,313,227                   1,417,987             (104,760)            
TOTAL EXPENSES 7,893,639                 4,294,480                 784,018                    12,972,135                13,410,421         (438,287)          

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
As of YTD Ended March 31, 2011

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,623,604                 65,819                      32,354                      1,721,777                  1,186,471           535,308            

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,256,257                 1,005                          1,144                          1,258,406                   1,348,402             (89,996)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 182,224 67,147                        18,302                        267,673                      267,151                522                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,438,481                 68,152                      19,446                      1,526,079                  1,615,553           (89,474)            

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,332,120                 4,362,632                 803,464                    14,498,214                15,025,974         (527,761)          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 185,123                    (2,333)                         12,908                        195,698                      (429,082)               624,782              

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 182,224                    67,147                        18,302                        267,673                      267,151                (84,927)              
Bond Payments Disbursements -                              -                              -                              -                        -                     
Interest Income -                              -                              -                              -                        -                     

 Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over 
Expenses 182,224                    67,147                        18,302                        267,673                      267,151                (84,927)              

18



$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income and Expense

Income

Expense

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

Mar-10 Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11

19



-$100,000

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income after Expenses

-$500,000

-$400,000

-$300,000

-$200,000

Mar-10 Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11

20



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:   Approve Lease Renewal Amendment for 
300/302 Campbell Street, Cleveland, Texas  
 
Committee: Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

April 28, 2011 
 

Background Information: 
 
Tri-County currently leases the total space within our 300/302 Campbell Street, 
Cleveland, Texas property to the Department of State Health Services (DSHS).  The 
current five (5) year lease expires April 30, 2011 and a new proposed five (5) year 
lease amendment is attached. 
 
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Copy of the Texas Facilities Commission Lease Renewal Amendment 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Approve Lease Renewal Amendment for 300/302 Campbell Street, 
Cleveland, Texas with Texas Facilities Commission and Authorize Executive 
Director to Execute  
 

 

21



22



Cindy Sill, Executive Director

23



 
 
 
 
 Agenda Item:  March 2011 Board of Trustees’ Unit 
Financial Statements  
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

April 28, 2011 

Background Information: 
 
None 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
 
March 2011 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statements  
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 

24



$ $ $ $ $ $ $

Unit Financial Statement
FY 2011

March 11 rch 1Ma  1 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Variance Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
80103998 Allocated Revenue $ 3,108.00   3,108.00$    -$            21,$    760.00 $ 21,760.00   -$             0.00% 37,300.00$     

Total Revenue $ 3,108.00   3,108.00$    -$            21,$    760.00 $ 21,760.00   -$             0.00% 37,300.00$     

Expenses
80105275 Food Items $ 464.84      208.00$       256.$      84 1,$      234.19 $ 1,460.00     (225.81)$      84.53% 2,500.00$       
80105320 Insurance-Worker Compensation $ 18.12        (87.00$        ) 105.$      12 $         105.92 $ 115.00         (9.08)$          92.10% 400.00$         
80105388 Legal Fees $ 1,500.00   1,500.00$    -$            10,$    500.00 $ 10,500.00   -$             100.00% 18,000.00$     
80105415 Miscellaneous Expense $ -            -$             -$            $         -      $ -              -$             0.00% -$               
80105605 Postage-Express Mail $ -            -$             -$            $         -      $ -              -$             0.00% -$               
80105715 Supplies - Office $ -            25.00$         (25.$       00) $         70.16  $ 175.00        (104.84)$      40.09% 300.00$         
80105750 Training $ -           375.00$       (375.$     00) 3,$      894.00 $ 2,625.00     1,269.00$     148.34% 4,500.00$       
80105755 Travel - Local $ 69.46        100.00$       (30.$       54) $         571.78 $ 700.00        (128.22)$      0.00% 1,200.00$       
80105757 Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air $ 1,158.07   333.00$       825.$      07 1,$      440.51 $ 2,335.00     (894.49)$      61.69% 4,000.00$       
80105758 Travel - Non-local Hotel $ -           458.00$       (458.$     00) $         522.82 $ 3,210.00     (2,687.18)$   16.29% 5,500.00$       
80105759 Travel - Meals $ -            75.00$         (75.$       00) $         89.86  $ 525.00        (435.14)$      17.12% 900.00$         

Total Expenses $ 3,210.49   2,987.00$    223.$      49 18,$    429.24 $ 21,645.00   (3,215.76)$   85.14% 37,300.00$     

Total Revenue minus ExTotal Revenue minus Expenses $penses (102.49)(102.49)     121.00$ 121.00      (223.$ (223.    49) 3,$49) 3,     330.76 $330.76 115.00115.00        3,215.76$ -85.14% -$3,215.76    85.14%                

25



 

 

 
 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 

 
       

  
MAY 26, 2011 – Board Meeting 
 Approve Minutes from April 28th, 2011 Board Meeting 
 Community Resources Report for March & April 2011 
 Consumer Services Reports for March & April 2011 
 Program Updates for March & April 2011 
 Program Presentation - Youth Outpatient Substance Abuse Treatment Services 
 Personnel Reports for March & April 2011 
 Approve April 2011 Financials 
 Consider Selection of FY 2011 Auditor 
 April 2011 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financials 
 2nd Quarter FY 2011 Investment Report 
 Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 
 Other Business Committee Issues 

 
 

There will be no Board meeting in June due to the 26th 
Annual Texas Council Conference. 

 
 
JULY 28, 2011 – Board Meeting 
 Approve Minutes from May 26, 2011 Board Meeting 
 Longevity Recognition Presentations 
 Community Resources Report for May & June 2011 
 Consumer Services Reports for May & June 2011 
 Program Updates for May & June 2011 
 3rd Quarter Corporate Compliance Report and 4th Quarter  

Corporate Compliance Training Report 
 Year to Date FY 2011 Goals & Objectives Progress Report 
 Program Presentation – Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (CSU) 
 Personnel Reports for May & June 2011 
 Appoint Nominating Committee for FY 2012 Board Officers 
 Appoint Executive Director Evaluation Committee 
 Approve May 2011 Financials 
 Approve June 2011 Financials 
 401(a) Account Review 
 Approve FY 2011 Audit Engagement Letter 
 3rd Quarter FY 2011 Investment Report 
 May & June 2011 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financials 
 Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 
 Other Business Committee Issues 

26










	Cover Page
	Agenda
	Approved Signed Minutes from March 24, 2011 Board Mtg
	Program Committee
	New PNAC Member-Cover

	Business Committee
	A. Approve March Financials-Cover
	AA. Approve March Financials-Backup
	B. Approve Renewal of Lease with Texas Facilities Commission-Cover
	BB. Approve Renewal of Lease with Texas Facilities Commission-Backup
	C. March 2011 Board Unit Financials-Cover
	CC. March 2011 Board Unit Financials-Backup

	Upcoming Meetings
	Handout - Annual Training



